

From: Michael Dunn

To: Doug Young

Date: May 15, 2002

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File # 0180-EX-ST-2002- Reply

---

Message:

Request for Info - STA File # 0180-EX-ST-2002 [Reference Number: 1922]

Management has asked for more detail on what it is you are doing. They are also asking for re-justification for the use of 200 units.

Confirmation Number: EL12217

dyoung@fcc.gov

=====

Mr. Young,

Here are the answers to the main questions I think you have.

How will it be tested?

The unit will probably be placed inside the vehicle and the antennas placed outside. The unit will automatically report its position every hour on the hour. The consistency of the hourly reports as well as the accuracy of the reported locations will be tested. The battery life will be tested as well, supposed to last 2 months. The unit will be running purely on its own battery power.

Where will it be tested?

2 to 4 units Boston, MA

2 to 4 units in Southern California

Who will be the testers?

A value added reseller company called Global Tracking Systems and The California Department of Justice.

What is the time frame of the testing?

Probably 6 weeks or when the battery dies, whichever comes first.

How many units will be involved?

2 to 4 units in Boston. 2 to 4 in Southern California.

There are 10 prototypes being built but at least 2 will not leave the Riverside California facility.

If you have any other questions I will be happy to get you the answers.

Regards,

Michael Dunn

Production Manager

Digital Angel Systems